

RE: Energy Social Programs

From: "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.reid@ontario.ca>
To: "Reid, Michael (ENERGY)" <michael.reid@ontario.ca>, "Fung, Felix (TBS)" <felix.fung@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>, "Feather, Adam (ENERGY)" <adam.feather@ontario.ca>, "Strang, James (TBS)" <james.strang@ontario.ca>, "Skubel, Chris (TBS)" <chris.skubel@ontario.ca>, "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>, "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>, "Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS)" <gary.wuschnakowski@ontario.ca>, "Goralski, Violetta (TBS)" <violetta.goralski@ontario.ca>, "Marcos, Helder (TBS)" <helder.marcos@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 10 Apr 2017 17:09:39 -0400
Attachments: GOV2017.009.e03.docx (89.09 kB)

<<...>>

Hi all, as discussed on this morning's call, attached is the latest turn of the draft legislation for the Social Programs portion of the Fair Hydro Plan. I understand our legal team will be sharing this version with the TBS legal team as well.

Will send the password in a separate email.

Let us know if you have any questions,
-Sunita

Sunita Chander
Director, Distribution and Agency Policy Branch
Strategic, Network and Agency Policy Division
Ministry of Energy

77 Grenville St., 6th Floor
Toronto ON M7A 2C1
Tel: 416-325-6594
Email: sunita.chander@ontario.ca

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Wilson, Betty (ENERGY) **On Behalf Of** Reid, Michael (ENERGY)
Sent: April 7, 2017 2:32 PM
To: Reid, Michael (ENERGY); Fung, Felix (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Chander, Sunita (ENERGY)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Feather, Adam (ENERGY); Wilson, Betty (ENERGY); Strang, James (TBS); Skubel, Chris (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Tam, Nelson (TBS); Wuschnakowski, Gary (TBS); Goralski, Violetta (TBS); Marcos, Helder (TBS)
Subject: Energy Social Programs
When: April 10, 2017 11:30 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: Teleconference #: 416-212-8014; Access code: 2271608

